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Barnett, Joanne

From: Whattam, Matthew <Matthew.Whattam@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 February 2022 11:40
To: zbarratt@btinternet.com
Cc: ben@farrerdesign.co.uk; Hindle, Lydia
Subject: Meadowcroft

Good Morning Mrs Barratt 
 
Thank you for your email. I can confirm that Lydia and I have looked over the plans 
and are happy for you to proceed with your planning application. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Matthew Whattam | Technical Officer  
Contact details |t: 01904 554093/2300 |e: housing.adaptations@york.gov.uk 
City of York Council | Place Directorate| Housing Standards and Adaptations 
West Offices | Station Rise  | York YO1 6GA 
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork |@CityofYork 
 
A second consultation has been opened on whether to extend a licensing scheme 
to more Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs). To take part please complete a 
survey by following this link HMOConsultation. Please note this consultation will end 
at midnight on Friday 31st  December  2021. 
 
To find out how the Council manages your personal information visit 
www.york.gov.uk/privacy/HousingStandardsAndAdaptations 
 

 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
Help protect the environment! - please don't print this email unless you really need to.  
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
This communication is from City of York Council.  
 
The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for 
the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any 
form of distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.  
 
If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and 
destroy any copies of it.  
 
City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this 
communication. 



2

 
City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, please 
visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy  


